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ADDENDUM #1

RFP 300-20
Palomar College Fallbrook Electric Sign Project

As per the directions in the RFP package, the following questions were submitted for clarification in accordance with section III: Information for Respondents of the RFP:  
1.  Please identify any advertising category restrictions. Answer:  The permissible advertising categories should align with District board policies and administrative procedures and the core values of Palomar Community College District.  District board policies and administrative procedures prohibit the following on any campus, education center or education site:  Smoking of any kind, weapons, drugs, alcohol, sexual misconduct, workplace violence or threats thereof, discrimination of any kind, and speech that is defamatory, or obscene according to current legal standards.

All Board Policies and Administrative Procedures can be found on the palomar.edu website here. https://www2.palomar.edu/pages/governingboard/?_ga=2.168271969.1324077169.1570483960-1212139260.1560206068
Core values are provided here.  https://www2.palomar.edu/pages/strategicplanning/
2.  Are there restrictions on night time hourly illumination? If so, please identify. Answer:  The District does not have any restrictions on night time hourly illumination.  However, signage should comply with CEQA and local night sky ordinances.  
3.  At the northernmost end of the property, there is remnants of Pankey Road. Does the District have use/ownership of this area up until the State Right of Way bordering the I-15?  Answer:  No, the District does not own or control the remnants of Pankey Road located at the north end of the District’s property.  Please refer to sheet C1.2 of drawing package 2017-1006_Palomar FALLBROOK Int Vill_ph 2 Site Work DSA Subm-Dwgs.pdf which was included in the RFP which shows the District property line.

4.  If required, would the District assist the developer in seeking vegetation removal/trimming permits from Cal Trans? Answer:  Yes, the District is open to assisting the successful developer in their seeking to obtain vegetation/trimming permits from Caltrans.  However, the District makes no promises as to the success of that request for permits.
5.  Has the District received feedback/approval from local and state jurisdiction that will allow for the development of a digital sign? If so, can that be shared with the Developer? Answer:  No, the District has not received any feedback from any State or local jurisdictions for the development of a digital sign.  However, the only authority having jurisdiction over the District is the Division of the State Architect or DSA.  The District is not subject to any other local or state jurisdiction related to zoning or building permits, etc.  The District does still need to comply with all California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requirements.
6.  The District will be allocated one advertising “spot” within the normal loop, who from the District would the Developer work with for this content?  Answer:  The Developer will work with the District’s Public Information Office – most likely the Director of Marketing, Communications and Public Affairs Office.

7.  Does the District provide the “Palomar College” lettering and logo to be incorporated into the sign?  Answer:  The “official” Palomar logo and lettering can be found on the District website at the following link:

https://www2.palomar.edu/pages/guidelines/official-college-logos/
8.  Does the District have any size requirements for this lettering and logo? Answer:  The District does not have any specific size requirements for the lettering and logo and is willing to work with the successful developer to determine the size that best fits within the overall design of the sign using outdoor signage best practices and is still readable from the freeway.

9. Could you please consider an extension on the RFP due date, an additional 3 weeks?  There is quite a bit of materials to review on the design side, as well as a number of due diligence on our part.  Additionally, a project this size and long term financial commitment requires our internal corporate review and approval, which takes some lead time.  We are going through our list of due diligence to come up with internal responses before seeking corporate approval.  Hence the extension of the due date is critical.  We are very interested in provide a quality response to the college on this RFP.  Answer:  The District will extend the RFP due date to the bidders as much as possible while maintaining the November 12th Governing Board meeting date to authorize moving into the contract negotiation period with the successful developer.  Therefore, the District will modify the RFP due dates as follows:
· Last day to ask RFI’s – Wednesday October 16th at 4pm PST.

· Last Addendum issued (if required) – Friday October 18 at 3pm PST.

· RFP Proposals Due – Wednesday, October 30 at 2:00 PM PST in Room A-128.

· Interviews – Monday, November 4th between 1pm and 5pm in room MO-111 Map to the M&O building is included in this Addendum.  All firms submitting a proposal will be interviewed.  Time slots will be randomly selected and issued upon receipt of proposals.  A description of the interview format is also provided as part of this Addednum.
10. The RFP’s preamble on page 3, Section A references that the “selected Developer…will be responsible for…“all necessary connections for vehicular access to Horse Ranch Creek Road.”  Other than possible utility (power) connections, what other items might the sign developer be responsible for relating to “vehicular access,” and why would a sign developer be responsible for “vehicular access?”  Answer:  It is not anticipated that the successful developer would need a direct vehicular connection to Horse Ranch Creek Road.  The District will allow vehicular access via the existing District campus roads to the sign location.  The developer would need to include any extension of access roads from the existing District Roads to the actual location of the electronic sign.
11. Sign Height.  The college indicated that the EIR allows for structures to be no more than 2-story tall.  Could you please help clarify what height the College deem to be the limit of a “2-story” tall structure?  Answer:  In the District’s opinion, a typical floor to floor height for a Community College building usually is in the range of 14 feet to 16 feet high per floor.  In addition, the roof typically would have either a 4 foot tall parapet or an equipment screen 6 feet high.
12. Page 11, Section 3(a), and Page 12, Section 4(d), et al.  Could you please help clarify the question on EIR Process schedule.  Is a new EIR or an amendment to the existing EIR required?  Could you please advise a new EIR is required in instance where if the sign structure is within the “2-story” limit…and what if it is beyond a “2-story” limit?  Since the College District acts the determinant jurisdiction over CEQA mater, we would look to the District to determine whether an EIR is required for the sign project.  Please advise.  Answer:  The District will rely heavily on the District Environmental Consultant Helix Environmental to make the determination on whether a submitted plan requires an updated EIR or falls within a Mitigated Negative Declaration under the existing EIR.  It would be anticipated that any structure that exceeds a 2 story limit would likely require an updated EIR be issued which would be at the sole cost of the developer.
13. Pages 13 & 4, Section 6, Pricing.  If the College is looking at a sign developer to assume all costs of the sign development, does the college need to know what costs are involved and how the developer generates revenues?  Most of these are proprietary information that we might not be able to disclose.  We self-fund all of our development projects, so our proformas are confidential information used internally to determine allocation of capital and for our internal capital approval process.   Answer:  No, The District does not need to know how the developer generates revenues or specifics of costs involved.  The District does require an explanation of how the developer will finance the project (i.e. will you join with a bank that will provide the financing) or will it be funded internally via available capital, etc.  If self-funded, the developer needs to demonstrate that it does have the funds available to complete the project.
14. Given the visibility challenges and property line set back at present time, would the College be open to potentially two sign locations whether it be now or at some future time?  Answer:  Yes, the District is open to the possibility of a second sign location either immediately or at some time in the future.
15. Creative copy content prior approval.  We experienced severe underperformance with other public agency partners where pre-approval of creative copy content for each content prior to it being displayed on the sign.  It strongly discourages advertisers as among many reasons, it slows down and defeat the purpose of using digital signs for its immediacy advantage.  Would the College be open to pre-setting content design criteria in advance to prevent a week advertising demand (and sales incentives)…or some other arrangements to establish what’s generally acceptable content looks like in advance?  Answer: The District is open to setting design criteria for content to facilitate a more expedient approval process.  However, the District does maintain its requirement for pre-approval of content prior to implementation.  The District does not anticipate that this requirement will result in any delay of content display, particularly if design criteria for content is agreed upon in advance as previously stated. 
16. Are there any existing relationship, communications or other plans (current or future) to address the mature vegetation along the 15 Freeway frontage?  Answer:  No, the District has no current plan or relationship with Caltrans regarding the potential trimming/removal of vegetation located to the west of the District’s property, along Interstate 15.
17. Subject to local utility provider’s direction, is the College open to developer tapping into the existing transformer, but on separate meter, to provide a source of power for the digital signs?  Answer:  No, The developer should plan on providing its own transformer, meter and switchgear.  The electric service for the electronic sign and associated equipment, etc. needs to be completely separate from the District’s service.
18. Please advise what local night sky ordinance the College is referring to or concerned with?  Is that the County of San Diego’s night sky ordinance?  Answer:  Yes, the local night sky ordinance referred to is the County of San Diego’s night sky ordinance.
19. Can you provide a map of the San Marcos campus to show the location of Contracts Services building where bid is to be delivered?  Answer:  Yes, a map is included on the Palomar website at the following link: https://www2.palomar.edu/pages/businessservices/300-20/
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